

Next Steps - FAO FHP report

From: "Esmail, Selena (MOF)" <selena.esmail@ontario.ca>
To: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Dodbiba, Teuta (TBS)" <teuta.dodbiba@ontario.ca>, "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Strathy, Anna (OFA)" <anna.strathy@ofina.on.ca>, "He, Gavin (OFA)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Waddell, Colleen (MOF)" <som.4colleen.waddell@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF)" <daniel.tiburcio@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 16:57:42 -0400
Attachments: MOF KMQAs_OFHP_RateMitigation_FINAL_0510.docx (33.92 kB)

Hi Everyone,

I just wanted to give you a heads up on next steps with respect to the review of the FAO's report which we are to get an embargoed copy of on Tuesday in advance of the release on Wednesday.

The Minister of Energy has been tasked with leading the government's response to this report. My team is going to coordinate a summary note including some key messages to support a response as required. I've attached the most recent key messages and Qs and As we have on the FHP which you can update as necessary.

As soon as we receive a copy of the report, we will ensure that you have it and be in touch for input on the note.

Thanks very much in advance.